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Sundermeyer, Susan

From: Dietrich, Natelle*

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 2:59 PM
To: Sundermeyer, Susan

Subject: FW: DMS Statewide Study

Attachments: Copy of MeasureTop20-DMCcomments.xls

From: Suggett, Gaye L [mailto:GSuggett@ameren.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Dietrich, Natelle*

Cc: Wood, Warren

Subject: DMS Statewide Study

Natelle,

Thank you for forwarding the workpapers from KEMA. After we had an opportunity to review those
workpapers, | am forwarding you some additional comments from Ameren Missouri. We look forward
to visiting with you about this project.

Thank you
Gaye

The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or confidential and protected
from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Note
that any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Ameren. All e-mails are subject to monitoring and archival.
Finally, the recipient should check this message and any attachments for the presence of viruses.
Ameren accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. If
you have received this in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the message
and deleting the material from any computer. Ameren Corporation
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